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This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient or a
person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this
message or the information it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law.

————— Original Message--—-

From: Tony Dick [mailto:odick@manitowoc.org]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 12:57 PM

To: Gerry Neuser

Subject: RE: City Of Mtwc Letter Re: HSD Parking

1 will bring it up to the alders at the next Public Safety Meeting. Did you ask for 2 spots on the south side of Jay Street?
Tony

-----Original Message--— ,

~ From: Gerry Neuser [mailto:GerryNeuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us]
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2015 12:37 PM

To: Tony Dick

Subject: RE: City Of Mtwec Letter Re: HSD Parking

Hello Tony,

Took a little while, but | have some numbers.

These were estimated by the Human Services Division Managers and are conservative estimates.
Clients with disabilities.

Chiidren: 158

Adults: 40
Total: 198

Average number of visits by these clients to the Human Service Building:
120 - per month

30 - per week

6 - per day

With this info, what is the next step?
Thanks,

Gerry

Gerard J. Neuser, CDT, CCCA
Director, Manitowoc County DPW
1028 S. 9th Street

Manitowoc, W1 54220



Gerard J. Neuser, CDT, CCCA

Director, Manitowoc County DPW

1028 S. 9th Street

Manitowoc, W1 54220
920.683.4307 phone
920.683.4475 fax

us

gerryneuser@co.manitowoc.w




920.683.4307 phone
920.683.4475 fax
gerryneuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us

This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient or a
person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this
message or the information it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law.

From: Tony Dick [mailto:odick@manitowoc.org]
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 12:05 PM

To: Gerry Neuser

Subject: Re: City Of Mtwc Letter Re: HSD Parking

I will be back to work on Monday but can take your call now if you want to discuss our options. 374-0465. Please call
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Jun 26, 2015, at 11:17 AM, Gerry Neuser <GerryNeuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us> wrote:
>
> Tony,
>
> This arrived in the mail today.....Iooks like | jumped the gun with my earlier email.
> | take it "placed on file" means no.
> | wish | could have appeared before the Public Safety Committee to plead our case, as | think ours is somewhat unique
due to the sheer volume of clients with disabilities that we serve. :
>
> Thanks anyway,
>
> Gerry .
>
>
> Gerard J. Neuser, CDT, CCCA
> Director, Manitowoc County DPW
> 1028 S. 9th Street
> Manitowoc, W1 54220
>920.683.4307 phone
>920.683.4475 fax
> gerryneuser@co.manitowoc.wi.us
> ,
> This message is intended for the use of the person or organization to whom it is addressed. It may contain information
that is confidential, privileged, or otherwise protected from disclosure by law. If you are not the intended recipient or a
person responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, any copying, distribution, or use of this
message or the information it contains is not authorized and may be prohibited by law.
>
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